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'Kahler, Pam

From: C Onsager, Yvonne

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 2:12 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Domestic Abuse - Boyle/Schneider
Pam -

Yes, Boyle and Schneider want to restore the $250,000 annually in TANF funding that is cut under the Gov and JFC
versions of the bill. So, funding in DHFS and DWD should increase. -

o Let me know if you have any questions,

Yvonne

Yvonne M. Onsager
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

(608) 266-3847
Yvonne.Onsager@Iegis.state.wi.us



Kahler, Pam

From: : Onsager, Yvonne
~ Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 4:36 PM
" To: Kahler, Pam
" Subject: RE: Domestic Abuse - Boyle/Schneider

According to Carri Jakel, the answer is yes.

‘ -----Original Message-----

‘From: Kahler, Pam
- Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 4:32 PM
- To: Onsager, Yvonne
Subject: RE: Domestic Abuse - Boyle/Schneider

Thank you. What | would do is increase the amounts shown for that appropriation on page 194, line 6. Do | also increase
the amounts for 20.445 (3) (md)? :

. From: Onsager, Yvonne
. Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 4:21 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: Domestic Abuse - Boyle/Schneider

Sorry - | get stuck in our budget lingo and forget that just because | know what I'm talking about doesn't mean that
others do! Yes to the change you mention in 49.175. In addition, 20.435(3)(km) should be increased by $250,000 PR
annually. I don't know how you do this as part of a budget amendment - maybe we just do it as part of the Chapter 20
later? There is no language change associated with 20.435(3)(km).

Yvonne

From: Kahler, Pam
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 4:06 PM
- To: Onsager, Yvonne

Subject: RE: Domestic Abuse - Boyle/Schneider

I'm sorry, but I'm not sure what you mean by both DHFS and DWD funding should increase. | assume | change s.
49.175 (1) (ze) 8., but | don't know if | need to increase any appropriation(s).

From: Onsager, Yvonne ;

Sent:  Tuesday, June 17, 2003 2:12 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Domestic Abuse - Boyle/Schneider

Pam -

Yes, Boyle and Schneider want to restore the $250,000 annually in TANF funding that is cut under the Gov and
JFC versions of the bill. So, funding in DHFS and DWD should increase. -

Let me know if you have any questions,
Yvonne

Yvonne M. Onsager

Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847
Yvonne.Onsager@legis. state.wi.us
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: Kahler, Pam

From: Morgan, Charlie

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2003 11:23 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: Domestic abuse grants

" Pam. Yes. Charlie

From: Kahler, Pam
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2003 10:29 AM
To: Morgan, Charlie
Subject: RE: Domestic abuse grants
" Charlie:

“For this same redraft: do | leave 49.175 (1) (ze) 8. as it is in the sub, since the amount shown there is the TANF
allocation and does not take into account any amounts in 20.435 (3) (cd)?

Pam

"From: Morgan, Charlie

Sent:  Wednesday, June 18, 2003 9:44 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: Domestic abuse grants

That will be fine. Charlie

From: Kahler, Pam
_Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2003 9:42 AM
To: Morgan, Charlie
Cc: Onsager, Yvonne
Subject: Domestic abuse grants

Charlie:

For the redraft of b0598, | will increase 20.435 (3) (cd) by $250,000. Let me know if this is not okay.

sy T PR

Pam
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LFB.......Onsager (Yvonne), Boyle — Restore funding for domestic abuse
grants

For 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

m/
1 At the locat‘ions indicatei, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
Q9 | ,
(:%:} 1. Page ]@ine /Cincrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003—04 by
3 $250,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by $250,000 to
@ increase funding for efpsties

P
|

iperease fundingfor domestic abuse services grants.

g \ 8 Page 514, Yine-o"dalote linM

——

9 : (END)



STATE OF WISCONSIN ~ LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU - LEGAL SECTION
(608-266-3561)

N

M/évrw\ GPR W%&m
TANE fota. |

el =t

I




- DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0598/2dn
FROM THE PJK:cjs:cph
LEGISLATIVE:REFERENCE BUREAU

June 18, 2003

This redraft provides the additional funding for domestic abuse services grants from
GPR instead of from TANF funds.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us
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LFB......Onsager (Yvonne), Boyle — Restore funding for domestic abuse
grants

FoRr 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 192, line 14: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003—-04 by
$250,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 200405 by $250,000 to
increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

(END)



